



BOUGHTON-UNDER-BLEAN PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING SUMMONS AND AGENDA

A MEETING OF THE BOUGHTON-UNDER-BLEAN PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN THE LINDA WEAVER ROOM, VILLAGE HALL ON **WEDNESDAY 11th SEPTEMBER 2019 at 7:30pm**

1. APOLOGIES

2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

3. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

The Chairman to move that the minutes of the following meetings be taken as read, confirmed and signed:

- Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting held on Tuesday 9th July 2019 (minutes 033-035)
- Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Wednesday 10th July 2019 (minutes 036-046)

4. HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION

A. HIGHWAYS AND FOOTWAYS

- Update on traffic issues through the village when A2/M2 is closed, including proposed meeting
- Consideration for planting the banks and verges on The Street with wild flowers, to provide a habitat for bees and butterflies and reduces the number of cuts
- Use of one way system on Chalkey Road during events at Faversham Showground

B. PUBLIC FOOTPATHS

C. PUBLIC LIGHTING

- Consider lighting column replacement schedule in current financial year

D. TRANSPORTATION

5. GENERAL AMENITIES

A. RECREATION GROUNDS

- Football
- Removal of abandoned vehicle at Poplar View

B. BURIAL GROUNDS

C. PUBLIC TOILETS

D. TELEPHONE KIOSKS

E. ALLOTMENTS

- Update from General Amenities Committee on the annual allotment inspection

6. FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

A. APPROVE BANK RECONCILIATIONS

B. APPROVE SEPTEMBER PAYMENTS

C. COMPLETION OF ANNUAL RETURN

D. NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

E. ATTENDANCE AT PLANNING RELATED MEETINGS

F. SOCIAL MEET-UP OF WARD PARISH COUNCILS

G. GORDON OTTAWAY AWARD

7. COUNCILLORS REPORTS

8. CORRESPONDENCE

A. Notification of KALC training events (circulated via email)

B. Notification of KALC SAC meeting on 9th September (circulated via email)

C. Email received from Alastair Gould to arrange a meeting to discuss traffic concerns through the village

D. Invitation to attend Swale Community Led Housing event at the Alexander Centre on 27th September

9. CHAIRMAN/CLERK'S SUNDRY REPORTS
10. ITEMS TO BE PLACED ON OCTOBER AGENDA

5th September 2019
S.A. Muteham
Clerk to the Council